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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2017-42             Issuing Division: Executive Secretary 
 
DATE: May 19, 2017 
 
TO: NONRESTRICTED LICENSEES, LICENSED RACE BOOKS AND SPORTS 

POOLS, AND INTERESTED PERSONS 
 
FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman, Nevada Gaming Control Board 
 
SUBJECT: Removal of Fred Anthony Pascente, from the List of Excluded Persons 
 

 

On May 18, 2017, the Nevada Gaming Commission granted the Board’s Motion to remove 

Fred Anthony Pascente, from the List of Persons Excluded from Licensed Gaming 

Establishments in the State of Nevada. 

 

Please refer to Nevada Revised Statute 463.154 and Nevada Gaming Commission Regulation 

28.090 regarding each licensee’s responsibility regarding the exclusion of individuals whose 

names appear on the List of Excluded Persons; information is also available on the Board’s 

website:  www.gaming.nv.gov.  
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